

# BRENT BOHLKEN SENIOR VICE PRESIDENT, PRINCIPAL

SPECIALIZING IN INDUSTRIAL & INVESTMENT BROKERAGE

#### **PROFILE**

Brent Bohlken is a Senior Vice President and Principal at Lee & Associates San Diego office. A 29-year veteran, Mr. Bohlken is versed in all aspects of commercial real estate. He has completed commercial projects valued at over \$500 million, including investments, leasing, construction and consulting.

## D 858.713.9336 C 858.395.8053 F 858.453.9965

bbohlken@lee-associates.com lee-associates.com 7510 Clairemont Mesa Blvd., Suite 100 San Diego, CA 92111 License ID: 01022607

#### **CAREER SUMMARY**

Lee & Associates Commercial Real Estate Services Senior Vice President, Principal	2021 to Present
Newmark Senior Managing Director	2012 – 2021
Grubb & Ellis Company Senior Vice President	2010 – 2012
San Diego Commercial Realty Advisors, Inc. Principal	2007 – 2010
GVA IPC Commercial Real Estate Senior Vice President	1997 – 2006
Colliers International Real Estate Senior Vice President	1994 – 1997
IPC Commercial Real Estate Senior Vice President	1989 – 1994
CB Richard Ellis Analyst	1987 – 1989

#### PARTIAL CLIENT LIST

- ▶ Bank of America
- ► Chevron
- ► Ford Motor Corporation
- ► Kontron
- ▶ LBA Realty
- ► Logic Innovations
- ► Northern Trust
- ► Panasonic
- ▶ Standard Pacific
- ► Telgian
- ► Tyco
- ► U.S. Small Business Administration
- ▶ Westcore

#### PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

Director, California Association of Realtors, 2004 - 2005 Investment Committee, California Association of Realtors, 2002 San Diego Commercial Association of REALTORS® (SDCCAR), President, 2003; Vice President, 2000 - 2001; Board of Directors, 1998 - 1999

### **EDUCATION**

Point Loma Nazarene University
Bachelor of Arts – Business Administration & Economics

